ESSEX COUNTY PURCHASING

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3330 - Fax (518) 873-3339

January 4, 2010

Southworth-Milton Inc. DBA Milton Cat
500 Commerce Dr.

Clifton Park, NY 12065

Re: Notice to Bidders

Dear Mr. Fobare:

You have been awarded the bid for Inspection and Maintenance of
Emergency Generators in the amount of $12,160 annually.

We will be sending you a contract within the next week. If there are any
questions about the above, please call me at 518-873-3332.

Sincerely,

Linda M. Wolf, CPA
Purchasing Agent



